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Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

We have reviewed your May 23, 2016 response to our comment letter and have the 

following comments.  In some of our comments, we may ask you to provide us with information 

so we may better understand your disclosure.  Please respond to these comments within ten 

business days by providing the requested information or advise us as soon as possible when you 

will respond.  If you do not believe our comments apply to your facts and circumstances, please 

tell us why in your response.  After reviewing your response to these comments, we may have 

additional comments.   

       

Item 2. Properties, page 41 

 

1. We note your response to comment 2 in our letter dated May 16, 2016.  Please tell us if you 

have considered your cement operations in your assessment of assets and revenue with 

respect to materiality.  Please be advised that mobile and stationary mining equipment and 

processing equipment up to the first point of significant sale should be included in your 

assessment. 

 

(1) Summary of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies, page 97 

Property, Plant and Equipment, net, page 99 

 

2. We note the draft disclosure you intend to include in future filings for the amortization of 

landfill airspace and the depletion of mining reserves in response to comment 11 in our letter 

dated May 16, 2016.  Specifically, we note your reference to the initial estimate of available 
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airspace and initial estimate of proven and probable reserves.  Please further expand your 

disclosures to provide an explanation as to when total available airspace and total proven and 

probable reserves are reassessed from the initial estimate.  If you do not reassess total 

available airspace and/or total proven and probable reserves, please provide us with an 

explanation as to why. 

 

(2) Acquisitions, page 105 

 

3. We note your response to comment 12 in our letter dated May 16, 2016.  Since the 

disclosures required by ASC 805-10-50-1 are required in the period in which a material 

business combination is completed, this information should be presented in financial 

statements that include such a period.  Please provide the information required by ASC 805 

for your material acquisitions completed during each period presented.   

 

4. We note your response to comment 13 in our letter dated May 16, 2016, in which you 

reference a general description of what goodwill represents from your acquisitions.  The 

disclosure required by ASC 805-30-50-1.a. should be specific to each acquisition and 

provided with the acquisition footnote.  Please confirm that you will provide the requested 

disclosure for the Davenport acquisition. 

 

Exhibit 99.1 

(21) Senior Notes’ Guarantor and Non-Guarantor Financial Information, page 33 

 

5. We note your response to comment 20 in our letter dated May 16, 2016.  As previously 

requested, please revise your disclosures to clarify that Finance Corp has no assets or 

operations.   

 

You may contact Tracey Houser, Staff Accountant, at (202) 551-3736, or in her absence, 

Jeanne Baker, Assistant Chief Accountant, at (202) 551-3691, or me at (202) 551-3355, if you 

have questions regarding comments on the financial statements and related matters. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

  

 /s/ Terence O’Brien 

  

Terence O’Brien 

Accounting Branch Chief 

 

Office of Manufacturing and 

Construction 


